



# MOHAMED SHUHAIB A

CSSD TECHNICIAN

✉ shuhaibarayanan@gmail.com | ☎ +91 8593886206 | **in** shuhaibarayanan | 📍 Calicut, India

## SKILLS

- Problem solving
- Critical thinking
- Excellent communication skills
- Ability to work in a fast-paced environment
- Experience and the ability to use computer systems
- Ability to work autonomously and in a team environment

## MACHINES HANDLED

- 3M ETO sterilizer
- PCI ETO
- Machine fabric steam sterilizer
- PSI steam sterilizer
- STERRAD 100nx plasma sterilizer
- Medipharm steam sterilizer
- Belimed steam sterilizer

## TRAINING / SEMINAR

- Infection prevention and control (IPC) covid-19 (WHO)
- Sterilization and patient safety
- Infection Control
- (BLS) Basic life support training program
- Basic computer hardware and software training programs
- Fire and safety
- Personality development

## LANGUAGE

- English
- Malayalam

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

To contribute effectively and productively towards quality service through meticulously planned hard work and keep up team spirit to achieve organisational goals. Experience in instruments of General surgery, ENT surgery, Ortho surgery, Uro surgery, Gynaec surgery, Plastic surgery, Neuro surgery and ophthalmic instruments, Cardiac surgery And Cathlab-instruments.

## WORK HISTORY

- Still working as CSSD technician in WINTOUCH hospital kasargod. Since November -2023
- Worked as CSSD technician in HIGHLAND hospital mangalore. August - 2021 to September 2023
- One year internship in IQRAA International hospital and research centre Calicut. September 2019 – August 2020 (NABH accredited tertiary care hospital with 436 bed)

## DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Reprocessing used surgical instruments (Decontamination, Cleaning and Drying)
- Handling all equipments like Automatic washer, Ultrasonic washing machine, Jet wash, Wash and disinfectant.
- Assembling and Packing all type of surgical instruments with appropriate packing materials and checklists.
- Experience in handling of all categories of surgical instruments like General, ENT, Ortho, Neurology, Urology, Cardiac, Ophthalmic, Dental, Plastic, Gynec Surgeries and Cathlab Instruments.
- Experience in all type of Sterilization method like Steam Sterilization., Dry heat sterilization, ETO sterilization, Plasma Sterilization and chemical sterilization.
- Operation and troubleshooting all sterilizers.
- Producing disposable dressing materials.
- Ensure sterilization and expiry & storing all sterile items at proper location in sterile store as per policy and procedure.
- Distributing sterilized items and surgical instruments tray / sets to end users / departments when ever need to use.
- Capable to supervise the department, control the work even in emergencies.

## EDUCATION

- Two year diploma in STERILIZATION TECHNOLOGY from IQRAA international hospital (IQRAA academy. Calicut) 2017 – 2019
- Higher Secondary Education - 2017
- SSLC -2015

## REFERENCE

Dr.saniya.m  
CSSD course coordinator  
IQRAA Hospital, Calicut  
Ph: 0495-2379235

Mathews p babu  
HR Manager, wintouch hospital  
Email: hr@wintouchhospital.com  
Ph: +91 73560 58923

## DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

**Mohamed shuhaib A**